## CONDOMINIUM DES NOUVELLES-HEBRIDES NEW HEBRIDES CONDOMINIUM

ARRETE CONJOINT 6 de 1928

JOINT REGULATION 6 of 1928

## JOINT REGULATION

No. 6 of 1928.

Regulation No. 6 of 1928 was published in Condominium Gazette 12 and is reprinted as amended by the following Joint Regulations: 1929 Condominium Gazette No. 32.
1930 Condominium Gazette No. 41.

mend the coast charges of the Vila Radiotelegraph Station.

Radiotelegraph Station in respect of messages transmitted or received by that Station, the High Commissioners of Histonian Majesty and of France order as follows—

- 1. The coast charge for radiotelegrams received by, or transfed from, the Radiotelegraph Station at Vila, shall be fixed at a form rate of threepence or one franc fifty centimes per word spective of provenance.
- [2. The minimum coast charge for radiotelegrams transmitted the Vila Station shall not be less than the charge for six words is to say one shilling and sixpence or nine francs, provided that minimum charge shall apply in the case of messages transmitted vila Station to ships stations and vice versa the rate in such cases ag based on the word rate alone.]

[The reception and despatch of deferred telegrams is admitted, lear only, solely for the countries of Europe, Africa, Asia and erica that accept them and on condition of absolute reciprocity.]

J.R. No. 6/1930.

J.R. No. 9/1929.

- 3. Joint Decision dated 8th May 1916 and Joint Regulation d 21st May 1917 are hereby repealed.
- 4. This Regulation shall be cited for all purposes as the ircless Coast Charge Amendment Regulation No. 6 of 1928" shall come into force thirty days after the arrival in Vila of the dominium Gazette in which it shall have been published.

Published and exhibited at the Public Offices of His Britannic sty's Resident Commissioner and the Resident Commissioner he French Republic at Vila in the New Hebrides this 4th day of other, 1928.

ARBOUSSIER
he High Commissioner
or the French Republic,
he the New Hebrides.

GEO. A. JOY
For His Britannic Majesty's
High Commissioner,
in the New Hebrides.